## MINUTES OF ADJOURNED MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, CITY HALL, TUESDAY, JULY 20<sup>th</sup>, 1926 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Bridgman
Alderman Cartwright
Alderman Irwin
Alderman Loutet
Alderman Tolmie
Alderman Townsley

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 61" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 769.

Voting for: Mayor Morden, Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Townsley, Tolmie.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Better Housing Loan Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 1" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 770.

Voting for: Mayor Morden, Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Townsley, Tolmie.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 67" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the said Bylaw be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the said Bylaw be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 67"be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Mayor Morden, Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Townsley and Tolmie.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, No. 68" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the said Bylaw be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the said Bylaw be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, No. 68"be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Mayor Morden, Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, Townsley and Tolmie.

Alderman Loutet was excused from voting.

Alderman Tolmie was recorded in favour of above Bylaw, and explained that he reason why he consented to his vote being recorded in favour of said Bylaw is in order not to hold up City business, but that he objects to any Alderman doing business with the City who had incorporated his business as a Limited Liability Company after being elected a Member of Council.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 70" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the said Bylaw be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the said Bylaw be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 70"be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Mayor Morden, Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, Townsley and Tolmie.

Alderman Loutet was excused from voting.

Alderman Tolmie requested to have the same explanation recorded with respect to the passage of Land Sales Bylaw No. 70 as was recorded in connection with the passage of Land Sales Bylaw No. 68.

The Clerk was instructed to send out notices of Special Meeting of Council on August 2<sup>nd</sup>, in the City Hall at 7 P.M., to pass Land Sales Bylaws.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the expression of the pleasure of the Members of Council at the presence of Alderman Bridgman be conveyed to him, after his absence through illness. Whereupon Mayor Morden expressed the great pleasure of the Members of this Council at the presence of Alderman Bridgman.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that this meeting of Council adjourn.

Signed: W.J. Irwin, Acting-Mayor